
From: Daly, Keith
To: document.control; 
cc: Green, Frank; Peppers, Nicki; Degenhart, Mark; 
Subject: FW: Contract #008078 Notification to Proceed Letter attached
Date: Monday, February 07, 2011 8:37:22 AM
Attachments: 8078 Notification to Proceed Letter 5 020311.pdf 

Document Control,
 
Please file attached Notification to Proceed letter under contract 8078, correspondence to 
contractor.
 
Thanks,
 
Keith Daly
Assistant Business Manager
 
Columbia River Crossing Project │ mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org
700 Washington St. Suite 300, Vancouver, WA 98660
office: 360.816.8870 │ Office: 503.256.2726 Ext. 8870
Fax: 360.737.0294

 

From: Medack, Dave [mailto:MedackD@wsdot.wa.gov]  
Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 7:16 AM 
To: Daly, Keith 
Cc: Johnson, Dan 
Subject: FW: Contract #008078 Notification to Proceed Letter attached
 
FYI
 

From: Biederman, Linda  
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 5:03 PM 
To: Baker, Lou; BickarPierce, April M.; Correa, Christy; Fettig, Jenna; Harper, Jennifer; 
Medack, Dave; WSDOT Seattle Inspection Office 
Subject: Contract #008078 Notification to Proceed Letter attached
 
Attached is the Notification to Proceed letter for Contract #008078, I-5, 
COLUMBIA RIVER BRIDGE TEMPORARY PILE TEST PROGRAM.
 
The SOUTHWEST Region ORG CODE is 441101.
 
Contractor: AMERICAN CONSTRUCTION COMPANY.
 
Award amount: $811,204.00
 
If there is a more appropriate recipient to use for your group, please 

mailto:/O=CRC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DALYK
mailto:/O=CRC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Document.control
mailto:/O=CRC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Greenf46611737
mailto:/O=CRC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Peppersn
mailto:/O=CRC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DegenhartM
http://www.columbiarivercrossing.org/
mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org



Washington State
Department of Transportation
Paula J. Hammond, P.E.
Secretary of Transportation


Regional Administrator, Southwest Region
BART GERNHART
MS S-15
VANCOUVER, WA 98668-0709


Dear Ladies and Gentlemen:


February


Accounting and Financial Services
310 Maple Park Ave SE
P.O. Box 47420
Olympia, WA 98504-7420


3, 2011
360-705-7000 I Fax 360-705-6804
TTY: 1-800-833-6388
www.wsdot.wa.gov


You may proceed with work under the below identified project:


Contract Number: 008078
Control Section: 0600NT
State Route Number: 5
Federal Aid Number: STATE
Number of Days: 15.0
Date Contract Awarded: 01/1312011
Date Contract Executed: 01/2812011


Project Title: 1-5, COLUMBIA RIVER BRIDGE TEMPORARY PILE TEST PROGRAM


Awarded Contractor's
Name:
Address:


Surety:
Agent of Surety:
Address of Agent:


AMERICAN CONSTRUCTION CO
1501 TAYLOR WAY
TACOMA, WA 98421-4100


SAFECO INSURANCE CO OF AMERICA ANNE E ST
PROPEL INSURANCE
925 4TH AVE STE 3200
SEATTLE, WA 98104-1159


Contractor's Public Liability and Property Damage


Certificate of Insurance
Policy Nos.


Expires:


Sincerely,


OML92003385-01
OML92003385
01CI3583461
MASILSE00000310


07/01/2011


OJM-Q ~ 6J.L---~O~
SCOTT KIBLER
Operations Manager, Accounting and Financial Services


Audit File
FLAK9105



http://www.wsdot.wa.gov





respond with that email address for future use.
 
Thank you and have a great day!
 

Linda L. Biederman
Linda L. Biederman, MBA
Washington State Department of Transportation
AFS / Contract Payments Section--3B
310 Maple Park Ave SE   98501-2348
PO Box 47420 / MS 47420
Olympia, WA 98504-7420
360-705-7569 Ph  /  360-705-6804 Fax
BiederL@wsdot.wa.gov  /  Unit email:  CAPS@wsdot.wa.gov
 
 
*** eSafe scanned this email for malicious content ***
*** IMPORTANT: Do not open attachments from unrecognized senders  ***
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